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KENILWORTH

NEIGHBOURHOOD DESCRIPTION
Kenilworth is located on land annexed to the City of Edmonton in 1960. The southern portion 
of the annexation, along the CPR right-of-way to Fort Saskatchewan, became an industrial 
subdivision. The Kenilworth neighbourhood is located in the northern portion of the annexed land.  

Kenilworth is predominantly a residential area with the exception of a commercial corridor along 
Whyte (82) Avenue at the southern boundary. Most commercial buildings in the area were built 
during the 1970s, and the eastern portion of the commercial strip is separated from residential 
development by a landscaped buffer. 

The majority of structures in Kenilworth are single-detached homes built during the 1960s. A small 
number of two, three and four-unit housing structures are scattered through the neighbourhood. 
A central school/park sites defines the core of the neighbourhood, and Kenilworth has three 
schools, two major parks, and a sports facility. Since Kenilworth is bounded on each side with a 
major traffic routes, neighbourhood residents have good road access to several major shopping 
and employment centres.  

This neighbourhood was named in the early 1900s and appears on some of the earliest maps 
of Edmonton. Kenilworth was named after the town and castle of Kenilworth in Warwickshire, 
England. The castle of Kenilworth was built in 1122.


